

From: [Vidales, Rene A.](#)
To: [Hingtgen, Robert J](#)
Cc: [Sinsay, Edwin M](#)
Subject: RE: 3910 120005, Soitec Solar
Date: Tuesday, December 04, 2012 3:02:10 PM

Rob,

I have reviewed the NOP, the Hydrology & Water Quality and Transportation/Traffic sections of the IS for the Soitec Solar Projects and have no comments.

Thanks,

René A. Vidales, PE, ENV SP, STP, M.ASCE

Civil Engineer

Discretionary Projects Review | Land Development Division

Planning and Development Services | *County of San Diego*

office: 858.694.3246

From: Hingtgen, Robert J
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 9:52 AM
To: Vidales, Rene A.
Subject: 3910 120005, Soitec Solar

S:\PUBLIC REVIEW\2012\12-06\3910 120005 Soitec Solar NOP

Rene, please review the draft IS and NOP at the link above, let me know if you have any comments related to Traffic, Drainage, Hydrology, etc.

Thanks,

Rob